COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004

MEMORANDUM

TO: Nyasha Smith, Secretary to the Council

FROM: Phil Mendelson, Chairman %

DATE: June 2, 2022 / ‘

RE: Request to Place Measure on the Agenda for June 7, 2022 Legislative
Meeting

Please place the following measures on the agenda for the June 7, 2022 Legislative
Meeting:

e Protecting Consumers from Unjust Debt Collection Practices Emergency Declaration
Resolution of 2022

e Protecting Consumers from Unjust Debt Collection Practices Emergency Amendment
Act of 2022

e Protecting Consumers from Unjust Debt Collection Practices Temporary Amendment
Act of 2022

On August 3, 2021, the Council approved the Protecting Consumers from Unjust Debt
Collection Practices Temporary Amendment Act of 2021, effective October 27, 2021 (D.C. Law
24-40; 68 DCR 12181) which expires on June 9, 2022. The permanent measure (Bill 24-357)
will be up for second reading on June 7, 2022. A second round of emergency and temporary
legislation is necessary to prevent a gap in the law. The temporary measure will sunset on
January 1, 2023, at which time Bill 24-357 will go into effect.

Copies of the measures are attached. Please call me or Blaine Stum if you have any questions
at (202) 724-8092.

cC: All Councilmembers
Council Officers



